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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) )
) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY )
State of South Carolina )

) .

V. ) Case No. 12-GS-08-2210
)
Chavis Aikman, )
)
Defendant )
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

The within Hearing in the above-captioned matter was held on October 31,
2014, before The Honorable W, Jeffrey Young in Courtroom E of the Berkeley
County Courthouse, 300 California Avenue, Moncks Corner, South Carolina;
attended by counsel as follows:

APPEARANCES:

Agent Boyd
PROBATION PARDON & PAROLE
Appearing for State of South Carolina

Chavis Aikman, Probationer
Appearing Pro Se

ALSO PRESENT:

Lauren Cleary

Deborah Garrison
Circuit Court Reporter —13" Judicial Circuit
PO Box27145
Greenville, South Carclina 29616
aduarrisonihsccourts.org
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. 12-GS-08-2210
Hearing of October 31,2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

(DEFENDANT PRESENT)

- AGENT BOYD: Chavis Aikman.

THE COURT: You are Chavis Aikman?
DEFENDANT : Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Good morning.

AGENT BOYD: Good morning, Your Honor.
May it please the court, we have before you
Defendant Chavis Aikman under Indictment 12-
08-2210.

He was sentenced by The Honorable Judge
Dennis for the offense of assault and battery
in the first. He was sentenced to -- he was
sentenced on November 20, 2012, to a
sentence of ten (10) years suspended on five
(5) years probation.

Mr. Aikman is here for a violation in
failing to follow the advice and instructions
of the agent; by failing to follow the
special conditions ordered by the Family
Court. The defendant was arrested on August
8th, 2014, for violating a Family Court Order.

Mr. Aikman has been before a judge twice
on this case and he was revoked on April 25,
2014, for one year, with credit for time

served.
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. 12-GS-08-2210
Hearing of October 31,2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

The victim is here and wishes to speak,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Where is the victim? Come
forward, please.

DEFENDANT : Your Honor, may I request
an attorney?

THE COURT: You knew that you had to
have an attorney before. Didn’t you?

DEFENDANT : I haven’'t had an
opportunity to be able to get one.

THE COURT: When was the last time that

you were in court?

DEFENDANT : Several months ago, Yoﬁr
Honor.
THE COURT: And the judge told you that

you needed to have an attorney?

DEFENDANT : No. It wasn’t this case,
sir. It was for something different.

THE COURT: Has he been in here on a
probation violation before?

AGENT BOYD: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And he was told that he
needed to have an attorney?

AGENT BOYD: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. You’ve had an
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. 12-GS-08-2210
Hearing of October 31,2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

opportunity to get an attorney and you didn’t

get one. We’re going forward.

- AGENT BOYD:

Your Honor, he also had an

administrative hearing on September 2™ in

which the finding was to have him revoked.

He signed his notice to appear on

September 9" for a lawyer to be here. So

that ended the notice to get a lawyer.

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT :

All right, sir.

Your Honor, I haven’t had

the funds for an attorney.

THE COURT:

Did you go to the public

defender’s office? -

DEFENDANT :
THE COURT:

defender’s office?

DEFENDANT: I requested a public
defender ---

THE COURT: On what day? What day?

DEFENDANT : Sir, I can’t tell you that.

THE COURT:

with you?
DEFENDANT :
THE COURT:

LAUREN CLEARY:

I -_——

Did you go to the public

Do you have that paperwork

No, sir, I do not.

Okay. Yes, ma

Yes,  sir.

fam?

Thank you,
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. 12-GS-08-2210
Hearing of October 31,2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

Your Honor, for allowing me the opportunity.
This is my daughter, she is our daughter in
common. She is actually the viétim. Mr.
Aikman pled down to a lesser charge of first
degree child abusé and neglect from criminal
sexual misconduct on a minor under the age of
eleven.

I don’t think he’s taken this seriously,
one bit. The last time he was iﬁ front -of
the court, on April 25, 2014, he was
instructed to report to intensive for four
month and restructure court fines.

His probation fees have been waived for
some reason.

He has not been drug tested for -- I
don’t know about now but as of a few months
ago when I inquired about it, he had not been
drug tested in over a year. He blamed his
actions of molesting my daughter on drugs and
alcohol. And he continues to use drugs and
alcohol. So there’s no doubt in my mind that
he will reoffend again.

I am asking for full revocation. He was
sentenced to ten years suspended on five

years probation. He’s not taking that
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. 12-GS-08-2210
‘Hearing of October 31, 2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

seriously. He's a free man. He walks around
like nothing happened. MeanWhile, she's
living in an emotional prison.

.It should have been her choice who the
first man was that touched her body. He took
that from her. That’s something that she
will never get back.

THE COURT: Mr. Aikman, what would you
like to tell me?

DEFENDANT : Sir, I would ask for some
legal representation, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You’ve had notice that you
could have legal representation and you've
not done so.

DEFENDANT: = Mr. Boyd told me about two
weeks ago that I needed to get an attorney
and that I could request an attorney at this
hearing, Your Honor. -

THE COQURT: Okay. Has he been before a
judge who has advised him to get an attorney
before?

AGENT BOYD: No, not since he’s been
released on the violation of the Family Court
Order, Judge.

THE COURT: Has he ever been in front
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. '12-GS-08-2210
Hearing of October 31,2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

of a judge who -- what did he sign? Show me
what he signed;

AGENT BOYD: He signed the notice to
appear and -- he was advised that he had a
court date, that he needed to get
representation.

THE COURT: Did he specifically waive
legal representation?

AGENT BOYD: No, he hasn’t waived it.

THE COURT: Okay. He’s never come into
court and never asked for legal representa-
tion. Correct?

AGENT BOYD: It’s the first time since
he ---

THE COURT: Ma’'am, I don’t have any
choice on that. He has a right to -- if he
comes in again and doesn’t have a —---

LAUREN CLEARY: Can you appoint him a
public defender today?

THE COURT: Let’s go ahead_and -- he'’s
to go downstairs right now and apply for it.
I want you to bring me the receipt back up
here. If you don’t apply and leave out, then
I'm going to have you arrested and revoke you

in full. Do you understand that?
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. 12-GS5-08-2210
Hearing of October 31, 2014
Before The Honorable W. jeffrey Young

LAUREN CLEARY: He’s had a public
defender before.

THE COURT: I know. But this is a
probation violation.

LAUREN CLEARY: Last time we were here
for a probation violation, he did have Ms.

Littlejohn as his public defender.

DEFENDANT : That’s not true, Your
Honor.
THE COURT: I’ve got to get to the

bottom of that. I can’t revoke him in full
without being sure that he’s been afforded
the chance to -- go down there, request it
and -- Ms. Littlejohn, did you represent him
at another probation violation?

MS. LITTLEJOHN: I can’'t ——— .

. THE COURT: You probably have so many
that you wouldn’t ---

COURT REPORTER: Your Honor, what is

the victim’s mother’s name?

THE COURT: Ma’am, what is your name?

LAUREN CLEARY: Lauren Cleary
(phoﬁetic).

AGENT BOYD: (Tenders document to

judge) .
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
Case No. 12-G5-08-2210
Hearing of October 31, 2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

THE COURT: Okay. (Upon review), I
don’t see where this shows me anything.

AGENT BOYD: It just shows that in the
last hearing he was here for a violation in
this same case.

THE COURT: . Did he have an attorney in

that case?

DEFENDANT : I ——-

LAUREN CLEARY: Yes.

DEFENDANT : --- talked ---

LAUREN CLEARY: He had Ms. Littlejohn,
who has asked for a continuance -- a total of

three times, I believe. Then he hired
private counsel after that, who represented
him on April the 25", 2014.

THE COURT: So you are fully aware that
you could have had an attorney.

DEFENDANT : Sir, ---

THE COURT: - I'm going to move forward
with -- yes, sir?
DEFENDANT : Sir, I just haven’t had the

money. I’ve just been out of jail a little.
over a month. I haven't ---
LAUREN CLEARY: It’s not fair, Your

Honor.
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State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman -10
Case No. 12-GS-08-2210
Hearing of October 31, 2014
Before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young

DEFENDANT : I assure you that -

THE COﬁRT:. I am -going to revoke him in
full. Thank you. You can get an attorney
now and appeal within ten days. Have a good
day.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)




State of South Carolina v. Chavis Aikman
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) CERTIFICATE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

I, thé undersigned Deborah Garrison,
Circuit Court Reporter for the 13% Judicial
Circuit, hereby certify that the foregoing is a
complete and accurate transcript of the hearing
held in the within action heard on October 31,
2014, before The Honorable W. Jeffrey Young;
| I further certify that I am neither kin nor
counsel to any of the parties and have no interest

in the outcome of this action.

'Deb6;:£ Garrison

Greenville, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
| ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
County of < ) .
| . N 20_/O-CP-08-5
Chavis A & man 359761 )
Full name and prison number (I any) of Applicant )
)
v. ) o g
) APPLICATION FORZ - én
) ' AmE @ i
State of South Carolina ) POST-CONVICTION RE!gﬁF N e
) S a
) EFZ O
)

\,

INSTRUCTIONS - READ CAREFULLY

In order for this application to receive consideration by the Court, it shall be in writing (legibly
handwritten or typewritten), signed by the applicant and verified (notarized), and it shall set forth in
concise form the answers to each applicable question. If necessary, applicant may furnish his answer to a
particular question on the reverse side of the page or on an additional page. Applicant shall make clear to

which question any such continued answer refers.

Since every application must be sworn under oath, any false statement of a material fact therein
may serve as the basis of prosecution and conviction for perjury. Applicants should, therefore, exercise
care to assure that all answers are true and correct.

| If the application is taken in forma pauperis, it shall include an affidavit (attached at the back of
the form) setting forth information which establishes that applicant will be unable to pay the fees and
costs of the proceedings. When the application is completed, the original shall be mailed to the Clerk of

Court for the County in which the applicant was convicted.

v
1. Place of detention S C. DC “E vans

2. Name and location of Court which imposed sentence B ef k( )eglf Coun 4'\/

3. Name(s) of co-defendant(s) (if any) A_L/ A

4. The indictment number or numbers (if known) upon which and the offenses for which

sentence was imposed:

(@
(b) Emlmf;imq .z{a‘al‘inn on D/3(/14

1




© g @& 13
The date upon which sentence was imposed and the terms of the sentence:

(@) 0 - 3 ‘." | q

(b) |0 yedrs “Non vidlent"

©
Check whether a finding of guilty was made:

(@)  after a plea of guilty
(b) after a plea of not guilty

(c) after a plea of nolo contendere

Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence?

If you answered “yes” to (7), list:
(@  the name of each Court to which you appealed:

iii.

(b) the result in each such Court to which you appealed:

il.

iii.

(c) the date of each such result:

il

iii.

(d)  if known, citations of any written opinion or orders entered pursuant to such
results:

i.

ii.

iii.

If you answered “no” to (7), state your reasons for not so appealing:

(a)

(b)




14

10.

11.

12

13.

(©

c e

State concisely the grounds on which you base your allegation that you are being held in »
custody unlawfully:

(
(c)

APPI.Lay_\t Wwas Aiﬂﬁd (mmsfl m\hD'g‘Lon o _loth gm:,nc[
Propation was cevaked due do ingbilily o payciv: | fFine

State concisely and in the same order the facts which support each of the grounds set out
in (10): ’

Prior to this application have you filed with respect to this conviction:

any petition in a State Court under South Carolina Law? | \! D

(a)

(b)  any petition in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus or post-conthxons
relief? NO |

(c)  any petition in the United States Supreme Court for certiorari other than petitions,
if any, already specified in (8)?

(d). any other petitions, motions or applications in this or any other Court? _{\ 2 D

If you answered “yes” to any part of (12), list with respect to each petition, motion or

application: ‘

(a) the specific nature thereof:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

(b) the name and location of the Court in which each was filed: |

ii.

iii.

iv.




14.

15.

(©)

it.

iii.

iv.

(d)
i.

ii.

iid.

iv.

©

it

iil.

iv.

the disposition thereof:

the date of each such disposition:

if known, citations of any written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such

disposition:

Has any ground set forth in (10) been previously presented to this or any other Court,

State or Federal, in any petition, motion or application which you have filed?

NGO

If you answered “yes” to (14) identify:

(a)
.

ii.

iii.

(b)

ii.

iii.

which grounds have been presented:

the proceedings in which each ground was raised:

Revised 3/2003



16
16,  If any ground set forth in (10) has not previously been presented to any Court, State or

LS

Federal, set forth the ground and state concisely the reasons why such ground has not

previously been presented:

(@) Was__nod _auvare ‘0;? r-'fn,M +o qppcal

(b)
(©

17.  Were you represented by an attorney at any time during the course of:

i ()
(b)
©
@

(e)

your arraignment and plea? ./\'/ 0

your trial, if any?

your sentencing?

your appeal, if any, from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of

sentence?

preparation, presentation or consideration of any petitions, motions or

applications with respect to this conviction, which you filed?

18.  If you answered “yes® to one or more parts of (17), list:

(a)

ii.

iii.

(b)

ii.

iid,

the name and address of each attorney who represented you:

the proceedings at which each such attorney represented you:

Revised 3/2003



19.  State clearly the relief you seek in filing this application:
Houe gy Sentunce overdycncd

Are you now under sentence from any other court that you have not challenged?

Vo

20.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) VERIFICATION
)

County of Bi( kt‘l P\f

I {' _‘/\gu\' S La ng Qs.k\maﬂ , being duly swom
upon my oath, depose and say that I have subscribed to the foregoing application; that I know the

contents thereof; that it includes every ground known to me for vacating, setting aside or
correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this application; and that the matters and

allegations therein set forth are true. :
_ﬁ!@ﬂ*m VAR
A\

' SWORN to and subscribed before me this 3 0%h .
NS

day of (()d'/xll(t@b:
' (LS. s B
Notary Public I n
- e | -
. . , Ao & p
My Commission Expires: diag PRI 8 =
I { 82; o |
g5 = M
SE= :
=%* = O
m 40
[ap] o .
Revised 3/2003



18 . e

APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYMENT

OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT
IN SUPPORT THEREOF

I, 15 z . an , hereby apply for leave to
proceed in this action without prepayment of fees or costs or security therefor. In support of my

application I declare under penalty of perjury that the following facts are true:
(1) Iam the applicant in this action and I believe I am entitled to redress.

Because of my poverty I am unable to pay the costs of said proceeding or give

@
security thereof. )
~
p m
Applicant

SWORN or affirmed to and subscribed before me this
30U day of \LJWnam«, , QOLS.

S eclle>
Notary Public u: =
My Commission Expires: @ ?(&Lf E:Eg 5’ -
! 23 N =
S = m
$8c >
v v -

Revised 3/2003



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIY
)
Chavis Aikman, SCDC No. 359767, ) Case No. 2015-CP-08-0522
) .
Applicant, )
)
V. ) RETURN
)
State of South Carolina, )
)
Respondent. )
)

Respondent, making its Return to the application for post-conviction relief filed February

26, 2015, would respectfully show this Court:
L

Chavis Aikman (Applicant) is presently confined in the South Carolina Depgnment of
Corrections pursuant to orders of commitment of the Berkeley County Clerk of Court. On
November 29, 2012, Applicant waived presentment to the Berkeley County Grand Jury and pled
guilty to first;degree Assault and Battery (2012-GS-09-2210) before the Honorable R. Markley
Dennis, Jr. Judge Dennis sentenced Applicant to confinement period of ten years’ suspended
upon the service of ﬁve years’ probation. Applicgnt did not appeal his guilty plea or sentence.

On April 25, 2014, Applicant appeared; before Judge»Dennis for a probation revocation
hearing. Judge Dennis revoked Applicant’s probation for a year.

Thereafter, on October 31, 2014, Applicant appeared before.the; HonoraBle W. Jeffrey
Young for another probation revocation hearing. Applicant was not represented by counsel at

this hearing and proceeded pro se. A probation agent appeared on behalf of the State. After a

discussion between Judge Young, Applicant, and the probation agent, Judge Young concluded;'

Page 1 of 4
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Applicant had fired previous attorneys, had ample notice of the hearing and that he needed to
retain counsel if he did not want to go forward pro se, and determined Applicant would proceed
pro se. After a short héaring, Judge Young revoked Applicant’s probation in full.

Attached herewith and incorporated herein are the records of the Berkeley County Clerk
of Court regarding the subject conviction, Applicant’s records from the South Carolina
Department of Corrections, the application, and the probation revocation transcript. Respondent
reserves the right to amend this Refurn upon receipt of any relevant materials.

IL.
In his application, Applicant alleges that he is being held in custod}" unlawfully pursuant
to a revocation of his probation for the following reasons:
1. “Applicant was denied counsel in violation of 6" Amendment”
a. “Applicant requested counsel but was denied by court”
2. “Probation was revoked due to inability to pay civil fine”
a. “Applicant probation was revoked because of family court”
| Additionally, Applicant must specify aﬁy claims he intends to raisé at the post-conviction

relief evidentiary hearing. Any claims not specifically laid out in this post-conviction relief

application or in amendments will be opposed by the State at an evidentiary hearing pursuant to

§§ 17-27-10 to -160 of the South Carolina Code of Laws and Rule 71.1 of the South Carolina

Rules of Civil Procedure. See also Rules 15(a)-(b), SCRCP. All claims should be made well in

advance of the evidentiary hearing. Because Applicant has been éppointed an attorney, the
attorney, and not Appliéant, is the only individual authorized to file amendments to this
application. See Rule 11, SCRCP. Pro se ﬁlings will not be considered at the PCR hearing.

Respondent reserves the right to request that any amendments withheld until the last minute be

- stricken because of undue prejudice to Respo'ndéht. See Rule 15(a), SCRCP.

Page 2 of 4



Pursuant to § 17-27-150 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, Applicant may not invoke
formal discovery processes to issue subpoenas or otherwise obtain discovery materials unless
granted leave from the Court upon a showing of good cause. Furthermore, Respondent requests
that all potential exhibits and materials used to produce potential expert witness testimony be
sent to Respondent well in advance of the evidentiary hearing. Respondent reserves the right to
request a continuance and oppose witness testimony and exhibits that are withheld until the last
minute resulting in undue prejudice to Respondent.

1L

Applicant alleges he was denied the right to counsel at his probation revocation

proceeding. A probationer has a right to counsel, though not a Sixth Amendment one. Turner v.

State, 384 S.C. 451, 682 S.E.2d 792 (2009). see also Gagnon v Scarpelli, 411 U.S. 778 (1973).

Rather, Rule 602(a), SCACR, requires the appointment of counsel for indigent defendants in
probation revocation proceedings. Nonetheless, “the same analysis for ineffectiveness that
applies in other PCR proceedings involving claims against counsel should, by analogy, apply in

PCR proceedings involving claims against probation counsel.” Turner, 384 S.C. at 455, 682

S.E.2d at 794; see e.g., United States v. Wren, 682 F.Supp. 1237 (S.D.Ga. 1988). However, since

probation revocation hearings are not a formal adversarial proceeding, “the Court must review
counsel”s performance in light of the particular type of proceeding involved.” Wren, 682 F.Supp.

at 1242; see also United States v. Cates, 402 F.2d 473, 474 (4th Cir. 1968) ("A revocation

hearing is an informal proceeding and rules of evidence need not be strictly observed." (citing

United States v. Williams, 378 F.2d 665 (4 Cir. 1967))).

Page 3 of 4
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In a post-conviction relief action, the applicant bears the burden of proving the
allegations in their application. Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441, 442, 334 S.E.2d 813, 814 (1985)

(citing Griffin v, Martin, 278 S.C. 620, 300 S.E.2d 482 (1983)). Respondent submits Applicant

cannot satisfy his burden entitling him to relief based on the allegations raised in his application.
However, the allegation a constitutionally deprived right to assistance of probation revocation
counsel probably raises questions of fact the record does not conclusively refute. Accordingly,
Resbondent requests an evidentiary hearing to fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279
S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 247 (1983).
V.
Each and every allegation contained within the application not hereinbefore either
expressly admilted, qualified or explained is hereby denied.
VL
WHEREFORE, having made its Return, the State requests that an evidentiary hearing be
held on Applicant’s allegations.
Respectfully submitted,
ALAN WILSON
Attorney General

MEGAN HARRIGAN JAMESON
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General

By: /‘{&E&w /{éﬁ/@%ﬁw éﬁ«W

ATmRﬁYS FOR R:f?@org}bﬁm

Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211

. 2017.

G
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY }
)
} 2015-CP-08-0522
CHAVIS AIKMAN, )
S.C.D.C. No. 359767, )
)
Applicant, )
)
Vs ) AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
Respondent. )
)
1. ] am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action.
2. ‘Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this is
a proper circumstance of service by mail.
3. I have this day served a copy of the Return onthe above-captioned matter on the following

person by depositing same in the United States mail, postage prepaid:

Rodney Davis, Esquire
Lowecountry Law Office

4000 Faber Place Drive, Suite 300
Charleston, SC 29405

DATED this 22" day of June, 2017.

Brianna Arnone, L‘ég%’l Assigtant
For Respondent
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY 2015-CpP-08-0522

CHAVIS AIKMAN,

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
Applicant,
July 31, 2017

Moncks Corner, South Carolina

)
)
)
)
~VS— )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )

)

)

Respondent.

BEFORE:
The Honorable Michael G. Nettles, Judge.

APPEARANCES:

Rodney D. Davis, Esquire
Attorney for the Applicant

Judah N. VanSyckel, Esquire
Attorney for the Respondent

Amanda K. Haffenden, RPR, CRR
Circuit Court Reporter
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(July 31, 2017.)

MR. VanSYCKEL: May it please the Court, Yourn
Honor. This is case No. 2015-CP-08-5522. The applicant
filed his PCR application on February 26, 2015. I can go
into procedural posture very briefly.

Applicant waived presentment to the Berkeley
County grand jury on indictment 2012-GS-08-02210 in the
charge of assault and battery first degree. Applicant
was represented by William L. Runyon, Esquire. Applicant
pled guilty under North Carolina versus Alford for that
charge before the Honorable R. Markley Dennis on November]
29, 2012.

As part of the applicant's plea, the State
had agreed to a negotiated sentence, the negotiated term
being that applicant was guaranteed a probationary
sentence. Judge Dennis sentenced applicant to a ten-year
term of imprisonment, suspended upon five years'
probation. On April 25, 2014, applicant's probation was
partially revoked, and he was ordered to serve one year
in prison by the Honorable R. Markley Dennis.

Applicant was given credit for time served
for having been incarcerated since November 26, 3013. On|
October 31, 2014, applicant's probation was revoked in
full by the Honorable W. Jeffrey Young. Applicant did

not appeal the revocation.
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Your Honor, today we're here for a motion to
dismiss on the grounds that applicant's claims are not
allowed to be heard on a South Carolina post-conviction
relief act as these claims could have been brought on
appeal. Your Honor, applicant's claims are that he was
denied counsel in violation of the sixth amendment and
that his probation was revoked due to his inability to
pay the fine.

Your Honor, I have passed to the Court a copy
of three cases: Simmons v. State, Drayton v. Evatt, and
Ashley vs. State as well as copy of the transcript of the
hearing. At that hearing on October 31, 2014, Mr. Aikman
did request an attorney, and he was revoked by Judge
Young without being granted an attorney. Regardless of
whether or not he should have been granted an attorney or
not and.regardless of the grounds of revocation, Mr.
Aikman did not file an appeal.

He did not a file a notice of appeal, he did
not file an appeal, and these claims could have been
brought after his probation revocation. As such, we
believe that they are barred from being heard as a
post—-conviction ielief matter, and we believe that his
claims -- this is an inappropriate forum for his claims.

THE COURT: What do you have to say about

that, Mr. Davis?
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MR. DAVIS: To that directly, we would argue
that it is a viable claim. The statute originally, and
then the Al-Shabazz case, which I think the Court and
certainly the Attorney General for PCRs is familiar with,
allowed for -- if the sentence has, and I'm quoting from
the statute, that PCR —-- cognizable claims: If the
sentence is expired, probation, parole or conditional
release has been unlawfully revoked, or if the applicant
is otherwise unlawfully held in custody or restrained,
then the statute as interpreted by Al-Shabazz must be a
collateral tact. The only exceptions, two of them, the
second one being that the applicant's probation or parole
or conditional release has been unlawfully revoked.

So as a threshold’matter, Judge, we would
argue that he does have a cognizable claim under the
statute, and there is case law interpreting the statute.
I've had a chance to review summarily the three cases
that the Attorney General has handed up. The first thing
that jumps out at me, and certainly I appreciate it, he
pointed out that basically these three cases, Simmons,
Drayton, and Ashley, dealt with the claims of sufficiency
of the evidence.

The two contrasting things that jump out fo
me immediately, and not having read the entirety of the

case, but two things: One, that these deal with, in the
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Drayton case, a murder, armed robbery, kidnapping
conviction. Here we're dealing with a claim of the
revocation of his probation, which is different. Ashley
is sufficiency of claim. Forgive me. I don't see the
underlying conviction there, but it was for a criminal
offense, and then, finally, Simmons v. State is a murder
conviction, where here it is the two exceptions that
Al-Shabazz carves out, and we would argue that we do have
grounds to go forward under that.

I'1l go ahead and mention this, Judge: If
you're not persuaded by that argument, the State made a
very obvious point, is that if a pro se hearing was
revoked, 1f an appeal was not.filed/ we would argue then
if you're not inclined to say we don't have grounds to go
forward on the validity of the revocation, which we think
we do, we would certainly argue that he is allowed his
one bite of the apple, and we would ask for a White
appeal to allow the very thing the State said he didn't
do what he should have.

He was unrepresented, despite his request forn
an attorney at least twice in the transcript, so we would
argue that we should be able to go forward in his
post—-conviction relief matter. If you're not inclined to
dismiss the State's motion for that and you grant it, we

would argue that he should at least be entitled to direct
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appeal relief because he did not take advantage of it
when he should be allowed one bite of the apple.

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: What do you have to say about
that?

MR. VanSYCKEL: Your Honor, I understand the
applicant's position as to his argument; however, even
though this is a claim that could be cognizable under the
Post-Conviction Relief Act, the Supreme Court has held
that those claims have to -- can't be —-- just because the
subject matter is cognizable, it can't be brought up if
it was able to be brought up on appeal, so we believe
that regardless of the subject matter being
cognizable doesn't apply —-

THE COURT: What do you think about giving
him the opportunity to appeal?

MR. VanSYCKEL: Well, Your Honor, as to that,
I understand that -- the right to have one bite at the
apple, I understand that philosophy; however, I would
Jjust ask the Court to turn to page ten of the transcript.
When the Court, at the October 31 hearing, says directly
to the applicant: I'm going to revoke him in full.

Thank you. You can get an attorney now and appeal within
30 days. Have a good day.

Your Honor, there's not much more clear than
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an instruction by the Court to the applicant telling him
exactly what he needs to do in order to raise a
complaint, and it was very clear as to how long he had to
do it, and so we believe that the applicant has had his
opportunity and his day in court and his opportunity to
complain about what was done in his case.

THE COURT: What do you think the state of
the law is with regard to whether or not the defendant is
entitled to a lawyer at a probation revocation hearing?

MR. VanSYCKEL: Your Honor, my understanding
is that it is allowed in South Carolina. It is not a
Sixth Amendment claim, Sixth Amendment right to counsel
because he has already been adjudicated guilty; however,
the South Carolina rules do grant for an attorney, and
that's my understanding. And I may be wrong as to that
issue, but we believe that regardless of the applicant's
right to an attorney at the hearing, his remedy for that
violation was to appeal within ten days.

THE COURT: What do you have to say about the
fact that Judge Young did tell him he had ten days to
appeal the ruling?

MR. DAVIS: And if only I could jump across
this room, I could get out that door. He was indigent
when he appeared that day. He made it clear. We would
point out the last page where Judge Young told my client
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that, but we can also look earlier in this at least

twice. My client said, I don't have the ability to hire
an attorney. I've tried. I've started the process for a
public defender.

Judge Young was going to send him that day tg
go get one, but that didn't happen, and so telling him to
do something that he's not trained to without the advice
and consent of counsel, I would argue back -- it's a
critical stage. Clearly, it's a critical stage because
of what happened that day, is why we're here, and it's a
due process issue, and so we would argue that it's
necessary that an attorney be present and advise.

That didn't happen, and that not only goes
towards our cognizable claims, but also goes towards the
appeal. Being told you have a right to something or an
obligation to do something without understanding that
process or the ability to begin this process, Judge, this
isn't something that he was sentenced probation that day.
He was revoked in full that day. He went from the
courtroom to the jail and from the jail to prison, so
it's not as though he was here in the community for the
next ten days and had time to go to —-

THE COURT: What part of the transcript does
he say that he's going to get a lawyer?

MR. DAVIS: Just a moment, Your Honor. I'll
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find it. Judge, the first one I jump to is on page 7,
line 15. The court: Ma'am I don't have any choice in
that. He has a right to —- if he doesn't come in again
and doesn't have a -— so the sentence wasn't completed,
but that was all discussions about whether he had legal
representation at the time or whether he was entitled to
it.

To go downstairs right now —- this is line
20 —— to go downstairs right now and apply for it. I
want you to bring me the receipt back up here. If you
don't apply and leave out, I'm going to have you arrested
and revoked in full. Do you understand?

So on page seven, he's ready to send him to
the screener, to the public defender's office, and barely
two pages later, he's revoking him in full and notifying
him to appeal pro se.

THE COURT: What do you have to say about all
that?

MR. VanSYCKEL: Your Honor, on page nine —-
the issue in this case, an issue in this case, is that
this was not Mr. Aikman's parole revocation hearing. He
had already been revoked once earlier that year, and he
did, in fact, according to the record that we have on
page nine -- the Court, at the October 31 hearing, made

the determination that Mr. Aikman was fully aware that he
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could have had an attorney when he came into the
courtroom. That would be page 16 —-- or, excuse me, page
9, line 16 and line 17, and the Court at that point
decided on line 19 that he was going to move forward with
the hearing.

THE COURT: What the about when he goes on to
explain, he says, Sir, I haven't had the money. I've
been out of jail a little over a month. I haven't —-

MR. VanSYCKEL: And, Your Honor, I would just
say that the trial Court is impliedly making a ruling
that they're moving forward, that he's had time -- and
he's expressed that Mr. Aikman has had the time and the
opportunity to hire an attorney, because this isn't his
first shot at being revoked on his probation. This isn't
the first time he's been in front of the Court on this
probation, on a probation violation in this case.

THE COURT: Well, the Court seems to indicatg
that -- he says, I've got to get to the bottom of that.

I can't revoke him in full without being sure that he's
been afforded the chance to go down there and request it.

Ms. Littlejohn, did you represent him at
another probation violation? .

What do you have to say about that?

MR. VanSYCKEL: And, Your Honor, the —- if wsg

turn to page nine, the Court relied upon Ms. Cleary's
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statement, who was the mother of the victim, as to his
prior representation, and the Court also relied on the
fact that Mr. Aikman apparently had had previously hired
a private attorney in the case.

So, Your Honor, I think the Court took all of
that into consideration and made a ruling, and
ultimately, Your Honor, Mr. Aikman has already had a
chance to address the wrong that was done to him. He had
a chance to a file notice of intent to appeal and have
the South Carolina Court of Appeals address 1t on direct
appeal. We're just saying this is a forum issue.

THE COURT: So it's the State's position it's
a legitimate request for appeal.

MR. VanSYCKEL: Your Honor, I'm saying that
Mr. Aikman certainly made a request for an attorney at
the time, and the judge said that he had the opportunity
to appeal. Whether or not it's a legitimate basis or
whether or not the appeal would be successful, we're not
conceding that in any way.

We're just saying that the issue that the PCR
was filed on was brought up at the hearing, and the
probation hearing judge revoked him and he had the chance
to appeal at that time.

THE COURT: All right. Set forth the case

law, as you understand it, that would authorize me to
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allow him to file an appeal on this very issue, about
whether it's appropriate for someone who is indigent,
who's asked for a lawyer to be sentenced and revoked in
full without getting a lawyer.

~ MR. DAVIS: Just off the top of my head, I
may need a minute to get you the case law on that, but I
believe that the line of cases —— I know it's not
directly toward é probation revocation, and I'm sure the
Attorney General will jump in if I misquote a case here,
but I believe a line of cases from Odom to White and I'm
blanking on the third one, Your Honor -- Wilson —— which
talk about the right to a direct appeal. Factually, I'm
sure they're a little different because I'm really
positive none of those dealt with probation revocation
issues, but the underlying issue is right to a direct
appeal, whatever the claim —- and I appreciated the
Jjudge's question there.

I think the State's position is that if
there's a claim here, it's an appeal claim, and I believe
those line of cases allow for almost always indigent
clients that have filed their PCR and realized there was
an error in getting the appeal filed or perfected or the
notice served that PCR Courts can grant relief in thét
way under the line of cases, Odom, Wilson, and White.

Now, Judge, if you're asking for something
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dealing particularly with probation revocation hearing,
I'm not aware of one. 1I'll be happy to look at that.
It's been good to work with the State. Obviously they
indicated there would be a motion to dismiss, but it
obviously was not a written motion, so we're kind of
dealing with the legal issues on the fly here a little
bit.

If that would be dispositive of your
decision, I would ask for time over the lunch break to
research that issue.

THE COURT: Mr. VanSyckel, I've been on the
bench for about 12 years, and I've never seen anybody
present at a probation violation without a lawyer. Do
you think I can do that? If so, tell me why I can do
that. I was operating under the impression you couldn't
do it, or shouldn't do it.

MR. VanSYCKEL: Your Honor, I believe that
your judicial philosophy of whether or not it shouldn't
be done —-

THE COURT: Well, that is clearly my judiciall
philosophy, but I'm asking you the law that authorizes me
to abandon my philosophy.

MR. VanSYCKEL: And I would certainly not say
that this is a situation that I have seen a case directly

on, and I understand that Mr. Aikman is alleging that his
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rights were violated. I would just say, going back to
this, Ashley v. State, Simmons v. The State, and Drayton
v. Evatt, all three cases stand for the proposition that
regardless of the errors that were committed at the triall
level or the guilty plea level, if they were not handled
on appeal and could have been handled on appeal, then
they're not cognizable under the PCR Courts, and that

is —-—

THE COURT: Therein lies the problem. He
wasn't afforded —- really, he had no ability to file an
appeal.

MR. VanSYCKEL: Your Honor, I would disagree
in that Roe v. Flores—drtega —— and I'm going to ask —— I
believe that that is the case that says that counsel is
not required —— that's a United States federal case, and
I will get you the cite later on, but that is the case
that says that counsel is not required to inquire with
his clients if he or she wants to see if his clients want
to appeal; however, applicants -- or, excuse me,
defendants can appeal on their own, regardless of whether
or not —— what they've told their lawyers if they want to
or not, if they want to appeal or not.

And so I would just say, Your Honor, that to
say that he did not have the opportunity to appeal would

be taking away from his agency and from the fact that we
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are presumed competent to protect our rights in the legal
system unless there's some finding that we are not
competent.

THE COURT: We being who?

MR. VanSYCKEL: Any person is competent to
protect their rights. That's why we have the right under
Farreta, to proceed on our own.

THE COURT: Have you ever filed an appeal?

MR. VanSYCKEL: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: It's a right arduous task, isn't
it?

MR. VanSYCKEL: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: A lot of lawyers don't get it
right. A lot of the lawyers have it dismissed a couple
times before they ever perfect it.

MR. VanSYCKEL: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Have you ever had one dismissed
for a timeliness issue?

MR. VanSYCKEL: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Might counsel
approach the bench one moment.

(Discussion held at sidebar.)

We'll stand at ease until 1:30.

(Recess taken.)

AFTERNOON SESSION
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- break, I indicated to my client what options were

THE COURT: Mr. Davis, you're recognized.
MR. DAVIS: Thank you, Judge. May it please

the Court: Judge, I appreciate the break. Over the

available possibly to us. Certainly, the State has a
motion to dismiss, which, if you grant, will end the
proceedings.

On the other hand, if you allow us to go
forward, then we would present our evidence in an attempt]
to get a win on a PCR and obtain relief today. Of
course, even if we won, the State could appeal that
decision.

The final option is the possibility of relief
being allowing a direct appeal, which there was a bench
conference, and that is something that was requested of
the State, whether they would consent to that. I spoke
to my client and told him that that was all the options
that were being considered. I can now tell my client
that during the break, I had an opportunity to speak with
the attorneys for the state and while they are presenting
their position they believe is a valid argument for
dismissal, without conceding anything on their side, they
would be willing to consent to the appeal.

On behalf of my client, we understand that
that would be an opportunity to go forward and make the
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arguments on direct appeal, but that would not be any
resolution of the case today. Given that, on behalf of
my client, we would ask that you deny the State's motion
to dismiss and allow us to proceed forward with the

PCR today.

I was the one that raised the alternative
relief of the appeal, but we'd ask you to consider
allowing us to go forward today. If not, then I
certainly would appreciate the State's position and we'd
ask you to accept that.

THE COURT: Taking everything in
consideration, I'm going to grant the order with the
consent of the State to allow the defendant —-- the
applicant to pursue an appeal. I'm going to ask the
State to prepare an order to that effect.

(Whereupon, the proceedings were concluded.)
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I, the undersigned, Amanda Kelly Haffenden, RPR,
CRR, Circuit Court Reporter for the Ninth Judicial
Circuit of the State of South Carolina, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a true, accurate, and
complete transcript of record of all the proceedings had
and evidence introduced in the trial of the captioned
case, relative to appeal, in the Circuit Court for
Berkeley County, South Carolina, on the 3lét of July
2017.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,
counsel, nor interest to any party hereto.

February 6, 2018

Pomtnol K _RefA——

Circuit Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) 2015-CP-08-0522
Chavis Aikmaen, #359767, )
' )
, )
Applicant, )
: ) CONSENT ORDER OF DISMISSAL AND
v. ) GRANT OF APPEAL PURSUANT TO
' ) - WHITE V. STATE! o \f
State of South Carolina, ) 2 ]
) gl B
) osm o
Q-.n .
-~

o
'This matter comes before the Court by way of an Application for post—conv@ggjrelﬁ'

filed February 26, 2015. Respondent filed its Return on June 28, 2016. A hearing on':!he

'90

Respondent’s Motion to Dismiss was held 0W7 at the Berkeley County Courthouse.
Applicant was present and represented by Rodney Davis, Esquire. Assistant Attorney General
Judah N. VanSyckel of the South Carolina Attomney geneml's Ofiice represeated Respondent.
- L

Chavis Aikman (Applicant) is presently confined in.the South Carolina Department of
Corrections pursuant to orders of commitment of the l:Berkeley County Clerk of Court, On
November 29, 20]2, Applicant waived presentment to the Berkeley County Grand Jury and pled
guilty to first-degree Assault and Battery (2012-GS-09-2210) before the Honorable R. Markley

Dennis, Jr. Judge Dennis sentenced Applicant to confinement period of ten years’ suspended

" upon the service of five years’ probation. Applicant did not appeal his guilty plea or sentence.

. On April 25, 2014, Applicant appeared before iJudge Dennis for a probation revocation

hearing. Judge Dennis revoked Applicant’s probation for a year.

! White v. State, 263 S.C. 110, 108 S.E.2d 35 (1974).

2015-CP-08-0522
Pagelof3

{it



Thereafter, on October 31, 2014, Applicant appeared before the Honorable W. Jeffrey -
Young for another probation revocation heering. Applicant was not represented by counsel at
this hearing and proceeded pro se. A-probation agent appeared on behalf of the State, Aftera
discussion between Judge Young, Applicant, and the probation agent, Judge Young concluded
Applicant had fired previous attomneys, had ample notice of the hearing and that he needed to
retain counsel if he did not want to go forward pro se, and determined Applicant would proceed
pro se. After a short hearing, Judge Young revoked Applicant's probation in full.

In his application, Applicant alleges that he is being held in custody unlawfully pursuant
to a revocation of his probation for the following reasons:

1. “Applicant was denied counsel in violation of 6™ Amendment”
a. “Applicant requested counsel but was denied by court”
2. “Probation was revoked due to inability to pay.civil fine”
a. “Applicant probation was revoked beu?use of family court”
I |

At the outset of the hearing, Respondent madela Motion to Dismiss all claims as being

improper claims for a post-conviction relief action as &w could have been hérd on direct

appeal. Sea Simmons v. State, 264 S.C. 417, 215 S.E.2d 883 (1975); Dravton v. Evatt, 312 S8.C.

4,430 S:E.2d 517 (1993); Ashley v; State, 260 S.C. 436, 196 S.E.2d 501 (1973): Applicant
argued that he was denied the right to counsel at his probation revocation hearing, that he was
effectively denied the right to appeal, and that he was entitled to belated review of direct appeal
issues pursuant to White v. State. 263 S.C. 110, 108 SIE.2d 35 (1974). After inquiry from the
Court, Respondent consented to Applicant’s request for a belated review of direct appeal issues
pursuant to White v. State, 263 S.C. 110, 108 S.E.2d 35 (1974).

2015-CP-08-0522
Page2 of 3
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This Court agrees that Applicant did not wnh{e his right to a direct appeal. In the absence
of an intelligent waiver by the defendant, counsel must either initiate an appeal if requested or
comply with the procedure required by Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738 (1967). White v.
State, 263 8.C. 110, 208 S.B.2d 35 (1974). Where the post-conviction relief judge determines
that the applicant did not freely and voluntarily waive his appellate; rights, the applicant may
petition the South Carolina Supreme Court for review of direct appeal issues pursuent to White
V. State, See Rule 227(g) (1), SCACR; Davis \}. _S_u_ate;. 288 5.C. 290, 342 S.E.2d 60 (1986). _

This Court affirmatively finds the Applicant did not knowingly and voluntarily waive his
right to a direct appeal. The Court concludes th;lt the {&pplical;t is entitled toa belated review of
his convictions. A petition for belated review pursuan:; to White can remedy Applicant's lack of a
direct appeal.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That this current Application for Post-Conviction Relief be dismissed with
prejudice.

2. That the Applicant is granted a belated review of direct appeal issues
pursuant to White v, State, 263 S.C. 110, 108 S.E.2d 35 (1974). Within -
thirty days of service of this Order, .counsel for Applicant must file a

"Notice of Appeal to secure the appropriate review of Applicant's
convictions. Counsel and the Applicant are directed to Dayis v. State, 288
8.C. 290, 342 S.E.2d 60 (1986) and South Carolina Appellate Court Rule
227(g) for the appropriate procedure for securing belated appellate review.

3. That Applicant remain in custoiiy of the South Carolina Department of
Corrections.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED this —2=2— _day of__LA]ﬁw » 2017,

MlxcaAEL !
Presiding Judge
WM Judicial Circuit

g‘]ﬂm . » South Carolina

2015-CP-08-0522
Page 3 of 3
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (“.\B nwm IN THE comF GENERAL SESSIONS
County of aK‘&r(V - 20 (&~ cs. i ?‘ Nl.‘mbel.}Z( 0

STATE

V8 f F ’ L E 'Probation C/W#s: C 'W‘%_‘_m',?——
A(\J'N ;S L. QI\QM 44; 3 APR I8 PH r’qna of Original Offense: _’&%u I‘F ¢§P
AKA: 1 Orlgi

nal AW#:  2O2-6STH- 22D

" Race: ex: /v ! cr!us\aunrg.rag&m Date of Original Offense: ‘ i g - 2000
DOB: ERKELEY CUUNI?', Bonviction S.C. Code §: | b-Or-0 [1o%3)
SSN: L Conviction CDR Code #: "> |4 1 12—
SID#: Original Sentence: it
ORDER

The above named defendant h beegc,\ ed with violating the conditions of probation ordered on 1 { / _irg |_| 2-m the Court of
General Sesslons of %H ¢ gz County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by n probation

’ co¥nueﬂon orders(s) Issued on _ , as set forth In the attached+sawent(s) o q{@' )dated ______
21 . After hearing the evidence and beling duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant;Tind that the above
narhed efsnggwfavlolated the following condition(s) of probation; (List by number or tndtcate apacial canditians as provided in tho afiidavit)

Theraefore, IT IS ORDERED that:

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above nemed defendant be requlred to serve

months/years, the remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay §

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requlred to serve months/years of the original

... __ sentenceandlorpay$—------ - :thereuponto be relnstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth In the attached
order and not Inconsistent with this order.

O the above named defendant is continued an probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
thersin and not Inconsistent with this order.

O probatlon is reduced to time sarved under supervision and the defendant Is discharged from supervision on this date.

0O the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first degres
criminal sexual conduct with a minor orlewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minar).

ﬂ Financlal Obligations: Order satisfiass: ¥ Dapartment fees (arrearage Civil judgment: 0 Dapartment fees
XFines and other fess Mectoeo) O Flnes and other fees
0 Restitutlon (and 20%) (oisSragebalance) 0O Restitution (and 20%)

O Additional Conditions ordared by the Court: Rﬂb L ld\d i( ‘ + "

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detentlon time on current probatlo;vlolatlon to be calculated and applied
by the SC Deparlment of Corrections.

q)é The defendant has previously served _Q_ mogigs on this sentence.

(2plit sentance time and/or prier partial ravecstion Uma)

The defendant was previously placed on active elsctronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

o
This /X day of Aer| 202, Mgu—ﬁb
)"!M’fgg X . SC Presiding Judge 'ffg Judicial Circuit

You ara haroby advisad that undor the Iaw the Court may at any time revake or modily any condition of his probation; impose any lawful condilions I daems proper: or oxtand your
patiod of probation not to oxcoad five {S) yoars. At any lime within the poriod of your probation, the Court may requira you to 3erve any part of the orlginat sentance iImposad.

Thig is to certily that | have raad, orhavae b
probation order during the pasiad of my

rasd to me, the order and tho conditlons set oul tharein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditlans of my altached

atlon. | havo raceived a copy of this Court's order and all attachmants.
0ﬂ7¢( 's Mlgnature
pd
S’

e Witnessed by W
)

.'l!Signedlhis A% day of &,gl(( (2 a M()vcf\é . oA \%\\\v_}m

Day Year ty

OPPPS Form 9 (Sic~%)  Rovision: O Ravision Dato 03-01-2011 Copy Distnbuliong: Whito-Clark of Courl; Yallow-SCDC: Pink-Offonder Fila: Gold-O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Y\w

County of %% ,.L‘(‘c V
STATE Fi

Chaits 'Pf( KN thapg

AKA:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. ?O(Wes. l?d%lenlNumbar 2—]_0
prfeafign crwye: _IN - {3- 0045

iyt Qupinel Offenso: Aol Tt

2 Vg Orlglnal AW

Race: \N . Sex: F\ dLL‘ﬁK ﬁ"éﬁm{mlgmal Offense: LoX D)

DOB: L RAELECObMIE S.C. Code §

SSN: Conviction CDR Code #: _ 2>

SIDi#: J ﬂ Orlglnal Sentence: [D {

ORDER

The above named defendapthas,pepn charged with violating the conditions of probation crdered on l'f EZQ 1 { "&An the Court of
General Sesslons of Dglvl? &l/ County, and/or the additional conditions orderad by the Caurt In probation
continuation orders(s) issued on ‘Aniei 3 . as set forth in the attached warrani(s) or chation(s)dated _________

(VIE1 . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above
named d fendant has VlOl&tB? the (n}lowlnslcondi?:ﬁ) of probation: (Listby number ot indlcete special conditlons as providad In the affidavi)

Therefora, IT IS ORD ERED that:

0O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years, the remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay §

ﬁ the suspended sentence be ravoked and the above named dsfendant be required o serve ,ll-_ m!h bf the original
sentence andfor pay $ theraupgn to be reinstated on probation, subject to the condijons set fortitin tha attached

order and not Inconsistent with this ordar

. D the above named defendant is continued on probatlon as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not Inconsistent with this order.

O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date,

O the above named defendant is placed on actlve electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if conviclad of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense agalnst a minor).

0 Flnanclal Obligations:,  Order satisfies: O Dapariment faes (arroaroge) Civil jJudgment: O Departmenlfees
O Fines and other fees (amroarage/balance) 1 Fines and other fees
0 Restifution (snd 20%) (orroaragsfdalsncs) o Resﬁlullon {and 20%)
. & Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: RQ\IO y,'e . C e é‘ ,Q "c’t +ﬂ4 §¢N¢

S{Nw, } (l‘u,‘ 720\, Re €fott :N%edswe.
Cowtd Lyn2s.
O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probalion violation to be calculated and applied

by the SC Department of Carrections.
,X The defendant has previously served @ _ngrs on this sentence.

(apiil sentance Umae andlor prlor paial revocallnn Ume)

or Aok (&) movths - Restewduge

0 The defendant was previously placed on aclive elecironic monitoring pursu 23-3-540. N

is__ &5 day of A?ﬁ\ 2014,

[3)

Presiding Juiige

. SC Judicipt Clreuit

You are heraby sdvised thal under the Jaw the Court may at any ima ravoke or modify any condition of thia probation; Impose any lawfu) conditlon it deems preper; or extend your
periad of probatlon nol lo axceed five {5) years. At any ime within tho perlod of your probalion, the Court mey require you la sarva any pen al the originel santence imposad.

This (3 to cortify that | have cead, or hava had sead o me, the order and the condllons sat aut tharcln. | ngree lo comply with such conditions and the conditions of my atlachod
protalton order during the perlod of my probation. 1 havg racalved a copy of this Count's order and oi] attachmaonts.

—l A R =

Signad this 15 day of Amﬂ , 2014w ”Q"LQQ C(}""l “(l\‘iﬁm

Month Yoar Chty

OPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revisian: D Revision Date 09-01-2011 Copy Distrliutions: W hite-Clark of Court: Yellew-8CDGC: Pink-Otfandar Fllo; Gold-Oftonder
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Indictment NUmher:
County of s'& -GS-_OY 10
§TATE [Pyovation Ciwis: C~ o%‘ Y\ -0\ 0o

mehs ﬁlﬁmg V)OPT,'H ] ]NaqfofOriglnaIOffense MM&J%
AKA: L orlginal AW#: 30} 9 &% © X020

Race: __\aJ Sex: - « }';‘L iy ,l?ata of Original Offense: __\\ "\SS" D
DOB: ___ BERRLIEY fati Vempviction S.C. Cods §: = Olup D
SSN: — . . Conviction CDR Code #: __ 2 | (-f /
SID#: N ¥ Sob9 Originat Sentence: _ O 88 ¢
ORDER

The above named defengant has been charged with viclating the canditions of probation ardered on \\ / E__IIQ_ in the Court of
General Sesslons of v e Caunty, and/or the additional conditions ardered by the Co I, In probatign

ntinuation grders(s) lssued on / , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) ¢ ¥s) dated ¥
) . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, In the {(presence/absence) of the defendant, TTind that the a

named defendant has vialated the following condition(g) of probation: (Liat by number or Indlcate spacial conditons a3 provided in tho atfidavi)
\. 0 \Y . nn . .

Therefpte, IT IS ORBERED that:

the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to sarve I ZE months@the remalnder
of the original sentencs, and/ar pay $, .

1 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendsnt be required to serve months/years of the original
senience and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be relnstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth In the attached
order and not inconsistent with this crder

O the sbove named defendant Is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentenca, sub)ect to the conditions sst forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

_ O probatlon Is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendent Is discharged from supervision on this date.

O the above named defendant Is placed on aclive electrenlc monttoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convictsd of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretlonary If convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

O Financlal Obligations: Order satisfles: m-aénmem fees (arroarege) Civill Judgment: O Department {ees
R O Finas and other feas (arearagervatanca) 0 Finas and other fess
O Restlitution (and 20%) (arrsaregaelance) O Restltution (and 20%)

Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

Qe\/@k’e \.(\ '(\'\A.\\ )

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on cumant probation violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Correcticns.

B, The defendant has previously served Q months/years on thls sentence,

(split santsnco Ume gnd/ar pilor partial ravocalionh Ume}

O The defendant was previously placed on active elecironic monitofing pursuant §b §2%3-548/ /

This_ 2 ) dayof_ C € g™ .Qo\‘fj_. ”/l,-/
—Maners acetr~  sc e Ju fuaflctes Cireul

You are heraby advised that undar the law the Court may at sny limo ravoke ar madily any condlilon of this probalion; impose any hwlul cnndlllons it dgeme proper; or omnd your
pariad of probation not to axceod five (5) yeers. At any time within the period of your probation, tha Court may require you to satve any part o1 the origing sentsnca imposed.

This is to contity that | have read, or nave had fead to me, the ordor and the congilions set out thoraln. 1agroe to comply with such ¢onditions and tho sopdillons of myaﬂa:hud
probation ordot during the poriod af my prabatlon. 1 have rocoived a copy of thia Court’s ordar and olt attachments.

Offender’s Signature ' Witn

Signed this l dayof O 'ﬁ_é_ﬁ ! M. at __mmf_é,s Lo’ SC
. ‘w

Month Year

A

DPPPS Form § [Stock)  Revision: D Revislen D_ma 09-01-2011 Copy Distributions: White-Clark of Coust; Yollown-SCDC; Pink-Offandsr Rammm
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WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
201107031147

:@—-——————-—-——_— e —— —
Q ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012GS0802210

DATE OF ARREST

‘October 18, 2011
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

!’ zersan of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
INDICT

00
&

pockeTNo. 2012GS0802210

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term 2012

THE STATE
Vs
CHAVIS LANE AIKMAN

DOB:
WM

W
Indictment for
Assault and Battery, First Degree

\\

« heraby
waive presenfmenipt (%% within ch2rgo end
{ndi nt to 2ref

>

— - —n = ot

) ry

Date Attorney or Witness
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 29, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath:

Assault and Battery, First Degree

That Chavis Lane Aikman did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or between November
15, 2010 and April 2011, commit an assault and battery in the first degree constituting an
unlawful act injuring the victim, -, and the act involved nonconsensual touching
of the private parts of a person, either ﬁnder or above clothing, with lewd and lascivious intent;
this in violation of Section 16-3-600(C)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and providz.
s

ANNE M. WILLIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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*3tA 1€ UF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE MRT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

! ‘." P
COUNTY OF Berkek, } i
STATE ; Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2012GS0802210
Chavis Lane Aikman )
ARA: AIWE: 2012GS0802210
Race: _WHITE Sex: M Age 32 1 SC.Code § :_16:03-0600(C){1)

DOB: |

CDR Code #: 3412

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense; _11/15/2010
)
)
)
)
)

Address; S AlEord

City,State,Zip: A0

DL oncks Comer, SC 2946) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes['_] No[] CMYV Yes{(] No[] Hezmat Yes[[] No[J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or = [XPLEADS

TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 1st degree

in violationof § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

£ NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS ["JMandatory GPS(CSC 1817-25-45
wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [EDcfcndam Wajves Presentment to Grand Jwry. {defendant’s initials)

The plea is:

‘ ezozgated ‘iemen;;e (] Recommendation by the State,

Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
_ 74963 i bR 4932
Attomey for Ddfy{aant e SC Bar#

s, A SC Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

efendant

for a determinate term of ! ( ) ,dayslnmnthr {7] under the Youthful Offender Act nat to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

DAY hnd subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or {J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
{0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
byt State Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION; [[] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tenns: ObtainGED [
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling @
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing E/
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ . pmts, of § beginning
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 7§ — L Public Defenger jund _ ..
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 3 Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $s500 T3 @S a. gy C
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 B Teon. Wy uwk.yx.
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchasge) $150 7§ WM o FQLMQ{ (,,oy Oped a(@é&%hu
§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) 550 S i
§ 56-5-2942(J) { Vrchiche Assessment) SHorka 3§ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 S 00 § 37.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
%10 County  (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL S ‘\\
Presiding Judg
Clerk of Cou Sy s

Judge Code; POMA,
Zourt Reponer O] (507 Sentence Date: i /29 '/_710\2\{ \ ) /1 "

3CCA217 (037201 n A\

|
!



